Hesselink, Tim

From: Litwinow, Ryan

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 6:40 PM

To: Stachowski, Thomas

Subject: FW: Southern Bruce: Harvesting Rights
FYI

Ryan Litwinow

Senior Manager, Industrial and Major Projects

EPCOR Project & Technical Services

P: 780-412-7893

C: 587-986-0959

From: Johns, Jed <JJohns@epcor.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 4:36 PM

To: Rosalind.Ashe@ontario.ca

Cc: Litwinow, Ryan <RLitwinow@epcor.com>

Subject: RE: Southern Bruce: Harvesting Rights

Good afternoon Rosalind:

| checked our records and | see no mention of harvesting rights by the three Indigenous Nations and communities we
had conversations with in Ontario on Southern Bruce. Thank you for your inquiry and please let me know if you require
anything else.

kinanaskomitin,

Jed

PROVIDING MORE

Jed Johns

Manager, Government & Indigenous Relations

Direct: 780-412-6968 | Cell: 780-292-3935 | jjohns@epcor.com
WWW.epcor.com

A proud member of ——

Canadian Council for

ABORIGINAL
BUSINESS

From: Ashe, Rosalind (ENERGY) <Rosalind.Ashe@ontario.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 2:16 PM

To: Litwinow, Ryan <RLitwinow@epcor.com>

Subject: Southern Bruce: Harvesting Rights

Notice: External Email

Use caution when opening links, attachments, and when prompted to enter User IDs, Passwords or Confidential
Information.

Please report any suspicious email with the "Report Phish" button.

Hello,
As your colleagues will have mentioned, | am assessing the Brockton project for duty to consult.
During my assessment, | have been asked whether harvesting rights were raised during the Southern



Bruce project (which is in a similar area). Are you aware of any communities that indicated that their
harvesting rights were impacted by the project?

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Rosalind Ashe

Ministry of Energy

This email message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only, and contains confidential
and proprietary information. Unauthorized distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, or are obviously not one of the intended recipients, please immediately notify the
sender by reply email and delete this email message, including any attachments. Thank you.

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

From: Ali-Khan, Farrah (ENERGY) <Farrah.Ali-Khan@ontario.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 2:06 PM

To: Hesselink, Tim

Cc: Gibson, Amy (ENERGY); McCabe, Shannon (ENERGY); Stachowski , Thomas; Johns, Jed
Subject: RE: ENERGY-EPCOR Meeting - Updated consultation list

Attachments: EPCOR Municipality of Brockton Project Delegation Letter - FINAL.pdf

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

Hi Tim,

| hope this email finds you well and our apologies for the delay in sending this to you.
Please see below for our email, as | mentioned on my message this morning.

Re: Municipality of Brockton Project

Dear Mr. Hesselink,

| am writing further to the attached letter from the Ministry of Energy (ENERGY) to you, dated May 30,
2022 ("May 30, 2022 Letter”), where ENERGY, on behalf of the Crown delegated the procedural
aspects of consultation with Indigenous communities to EPCOR Natural Gas Limited Partnership
(ENGLP) for the Municipality of Brockton Project.

Based on ENERGY'’s further assessment of First Nation and Métis community rights in respect of the
Municipality of Brockton Project, we are adding the Métis Nation of Ontario (MNQO) Region 7 to the list
of Indigenous communities to be consulted shared in our May 30, 2022 Letter. Based on currently
available information, ENERGY’s preliminary assessment is that consultation is owed to the MNO
Region 7 at the low range of the consultation spectrum.

Please refer to our May 30, 2022 Delegation Letter for more details on the roles and responsibilities
of the Crown and ENGLP.

We understand that ENGLP has already been engaging with the MNO on the Brockton Project. We
were pleased to hear from MNO Region 7’s Consultation Advisor that engagement efforts undertaken
by ENGLP have been positive to date.

If you have any questions about this email or require any additional information, please contact me
directly.

Sincerely,

Farrah Ali-Khan (she/her)



Ministry of Energy Ministére de I’Energie

Energy Networks and Indigenous Direction Générale des Réseaux m

Policy Branch . Energétiques et des Politiques Autochtones o nta rlo

77 Grenville Street, 6" Floor 77 Rue Grenville, 6° Etage

Toronto, ON M7A 67C Toronto, ON  M7A 67C

Tel: (416) 529-9137 Tel: (416) 529-9137

May 30, 2022 VIA EMAIL

Tim Hesselink

Senior Manager, Regulatory Affairs
EPCOR Natural Gas Limited Partnership
43 Stewart Road

Collingwood, ON L9Y 4M7

Re: Municipality of Brockton Project
Dear Mr. Hesselink:

Thank you for your emails dated February 23 (project description) and March 30 (shape files)
notifying the Ministry of Energy (ENERGY) of EPCOR Natural Gas Limited Partnership
(ENGLP)’s intention to apply to the Ontario Energy Board (OEB) for Leave to Construct for
the Municipality of Brockton Project (the Project).

| understand that the Project will entail the expansion of natural gas service within two of the
Southern Bruce Municipalities (the Township of Arran-Elderslie and the -Municipality of
Kincardine) and bring natural gas service to a number of unserviced areas in the Municipality
of Brockton, the Municipality of West Grey and in the Township of Chatsworth.

On behalf of the Government of Ontario (the Crown), ENERGY has reviewed the information
provided by ENGLP with respect to the Project and assessed it against the Crown’s current
understanding of the interests and rights of Aboriginal communities who hold or claim Aboriginal
or treaty rights protected under Section 35 of Canada’s Constitution Act 1982 in the area. In
doing so, ENERGY has determined that the Project may have the potential to affect such
Indigenous communities.

The Crown has a constitutional duty to consult and, where appropriate, accommodate
Indigenous communities when the Crown contemplates conduct that might adversely impact
established or asserted Aboriginal or treaty rights. These consultations are in addition to
consultation imposed by statute. :

While the legal responsibility to meet the duty to consult lies with the Crown, the Crown may
delegate the day-to-day, procedural aspects of consultation to project proponents. Such a
delegation by the Crown to Proponents is routine practice for ENERGY.



| am writing to advise you that on behalf of the Crown, ENERGY is delegating the procedural
aspects of consultation in respect of the Project to ENGLP (Proponent) through this letter.
ENERGY expects that the Proponent will undertake the procedural aspects of consultation with
respect to any regulated requirements for the proposed Project. The Crown will fulfill the
substantive aspects of consultation and retain oversight over aII aspects of the process for
fulfilling the Crown’s duty.

Please see the appendix for information on the roles and responsibilities of both the Crown and
the Proponent.

Based on the Crown’s assessment of First Nation and Métis community rights and potential
project impacts, the following Indigenous communities should be consulted.

Community ‘ Mailing Address

6 Cameron Drive,
Southampton, ON NOH 2L0

Saugeen First Nation*® T: (519) 797-2781
F: (5619) 797-2978

sfn@saugeen.org

135 Lakeshore Blvd.
Neyaashiinigmiing, ON'NOH 2T0

ﬁg;ipopniwas of Nawash Unceded First T (519) 534-1689
F: (519) 534-2130

sao@nawash.ca

* Saugeen Ojibway Nation (SON) is collectively the Chippewas of Nawash Unceded First
Nation and Saugeen First Nation. Please contact the SON’s Environment Office

to discuss how best to share project information and to engage with the SON. This office is
responsible for managing the collective consultation interests and activities of both SON -
communities.

10129 Hwy 6,
Georgian Bluffs, ON
NOH 2T0

T: (519) 534-5507
F: N/A ‘
environmentoffice@saugeenojibwaynation.ca

ENERGY’s preliminary assessment has determined, based on currently available information
about the nature of the project’s anticipated impacts, that for Saugeen First Nation and
Chippewas of Nawash Unceded First Nation, consultation is owed at the moderate range of the
consultation spectrum. As such, ENERGY requires the proponent to notify the communities of
the project; disclose information about the project; provide an opportunity for the communities
to comment; and fairly consider each community’s views. Issues raised by a community should
be discussed and considered in light of the potential to impact rights, with mitigation or other
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forms of accommodation identified where appropriate. In addition, the proponent should provide
opportunities for the community to share evidence or submissions about potential impacts
should the community so choose; and offer capacity funding to support meaningful participation
by the community in the consultation process, as appropriate. The proponent should be able to
demonstrate how any concerns were considered and responded to, and what impact they had
on project decisions moving forward. More detailed information on the roles and responsibilities
delegated to the proponent is available in the appendix.

This consultation list is based on information that is subject to change. Consultation is ongoing
throughout the duration of the project, including project development and design, consultation,
approvals, construction, operation and decommissioning. First Nation and Métis communities
may make new rights assertions at any time, and further project related developments can
occur that may require additional First Nation and/or Métis communities to be notified and/or
consulted.

If you become aware of potential rights impacts on Indigenous communities that are not listed
above at any stage of project, please bring this to the attention of ENERGY with any supporting
information regarding the claim at your earliest convenience.

Acknowledgement

By accepting this letter, the Proponent acknowledges this Crown delegation and the procedural
consultation responsibilities enumerated in the appendix. If you have any questions about this
request, you may contact Rosalind Ashe at Rosalind.Ashe@ontario.ca.

| trust that this information provides clarity and direction regarding the respective roles of the
Crown and ENGLP. If you have any questions about this letter or require any additional
information, please contact me directly.

Sincerely,

Samir Adkar, Di}ector
Energy Networks and Indigenous Policy Branch

c: Ontario Pipeline Coordinating Committee (OPCC)



APPENDIX: PROCEDURAL CONSULTATION

Roles and Responsibilities Delegated to the Proponent

Please refer to the letter above for specific guidance on this project. On behalf of the Crown,
please be advised that your responsibilities as Project Proponent for this Project include:

providing notice and information about the Project to Indigenous communities, with
sufficient detail and at a stage in the process that allows the communities to prepare their
views on the Project and, if appropriate, for changes to be made to the Project. This can
include:

O

accurate, complete and plain language information including a detailed description of

the nature and scope of the Project and translations into Aboriginal languages where

appropriate;

* maps of the Project location and any other affected area(s);

» information about the potential negative effects of the Project on the environment,
including their severity, geographic scope and likely duration. This can include,
but is not limited to, effects on ecologically sensitive areas, water bodies,
wetlands, forests or the habitat of species at risk and habitat corridors;

» adescription of other provincial or federal approvals that may be required for the
Project to proceed;

* whether the Project is on privately owned or Crown controlled land;

* any information the Proponent may have on the potential effects of the Project,
including particularly any likely adverse impacts on established or asserted
Aboriginal or treaty rights;

a written request asking the Indigenous community to provide in writing or through a

face-to-face meeting:

* any information available to them that should be considered when preparing the
Project documentation;

= any information the community may have about any potential adverse impacts on
their Aboriginal or treaty rights; and

* any suggested measures for avoiding, minimizing or mitigating potential adverse
impacts;

* information about how information provided by the Indigenous community as part
of the consultation process will be collected, stored, used, and shared for their
approval,

identification of any mechanisms that will be applied to avoid, minimize or mitigate

potential adverse impacts;

identification of a requested timeline for response from the community and the

anticipated timeline for meeting Project milestones following each notification;

an indication of the Proponent's availability to discuss the process and provide further

information about the Project;

the Proponent's contact information; and

any additional information that might be helpful to the community;



e following up, as necessary, with Indigenous communities to ensure they received Project
notices and information and are aware of the opportunity to comment, raise questions or
concerns and identify potential adverse impacts on their established or asserted rights;

e gathering information about how the Project may adversely affect Aboriginal or treaty rights;

e bearing the reasonable costs associated with the procedural aspects of consultation
(paying for meeting costs, making technical support available, etc.) and considering
reasonable requests by communities for capacity funding to assist in participating in the
consultation process;

e considering and responding to comments and concerns raised by Indigenous communities
and answering questions about the Project and its potential impacts on Aboriginal or treaty
rights;

e as appropriate, discussing and implementing changes to the Project in response to
concerns raised by Indigenous communities. This could include modifying the Project to
avoid or minimize an impact on an Aboriginal or treaty right (e.g. altering the season when
construction will occur to avoid interference with mating or migratory patterns of wildlife);
and

e informing Indigenous communities about how their concerns were taken into consideration
and whether the Project proposal was altered in response. It is considered a best practice
to provide the Indigenous communlty with a copy of the consultation record as part of this
step for verification.

If you are unclear about the nature of a concern raised by an Indigenous community, you
should seek clarification and further details from the community, provide opportunities to
listen to community concerns and discuss options, and clarify any issues that fall outside
the scope of the consultation process. These steps should be taken to ensure that the
consultation process is meaningful and that concerns are heard and, where possible,
addressed.

You can also seek guidance from the Crown at any time. It is recommended that you
contact the Crown if you are unsure about how to deal with a concern raised by an
Indigenous community, particularly if the concern relates to a potential adverse impact on
established or asserted Aboriginal or treaty rights.

The consultation process must maintain sufficient flexibility to respond to new information,
and we request that you make all reasonable efforts to build positive relationships with all
Indigenous communities potentially affected by the Project. If a community is unresponsive to
efforts to notify and consult, you should nonetheless make attempts to update the community
on the progress of the Project, the environmental assessment (if applicable) and other
regulatory approvals.

If you reach a business arrangement with an Indigenous community that may affect or relate to
the Crown's duty to consult, we ask that that Crown be advised of those aspects of such an
arrangement that may relate to or affect the Crown's consultation obligations, and that the
community itself be apprised of the Proponent's intent to so-apprise the Crown. Whether or not
any such business arrangements may be reached with any community, the Crown expects the
Proponent to fulffill all of its delegated procedural consultation responsibilities to the satisfaction

of the Crown.
5



If the Crown considers that there are outstanding issues related to consultation, the Crown may
directly undertake additional consultation with Indigenous communities, which could result in
delays to the Project. The Crown reserves the right to provide further instructions or add
communities throughout the consultation process.

Roles and responsibilities assumed directly by the Crown

The role of the Crown in fulfilling any duty to consult and accommodate in relation to this
Project includes:

e identifying for the Proponent, and updating as appropriate, the Indigenous communities to
consult for the purposes of fulfillment of the Crown duty;

e carrying out, from time to time, any necessary assessment of the extent of consultation or,
where appropriate, accommodation, required for the project to proceed:;

e supervising the aspects of the consultation process delegated to the Proponent;

e determining in the course of Project approvals whether the consultation of Indigenous
communities was sufficient;

e determining in the course of Project approvals whether accommodation of Indigenous
communities, if required, is appropriate and sufficient.

Consultation Record

It is important to ensure that all consultation activities undertaken with Indigenous
communities are fully documented. This includes all attempts to notify or consult the
community, all interactions with and feedback from the community, and all efforts to
respond to community concerns. Crown regulators require a complete consultation
record in order to assess whether Aboriginal consultation and any necessary
accommodation is sufficient for the Project to receive Ontario government approvals.
The consultation record should include, but not be limited to, the following:

e a list of the identified Indigenous communities that were contacted;

e evidence that notices and Project information were distributed to, and received by, the
Indigenous communities (via courier slips, follow up phone calls, etc.). Where a community
has been non-responsive to multiple efforts to contact the community, a record of such
multiple attempts and the responses or lack thereof.

e a written summary of consultations with Indigenous communities and appended
documentation such as copies of notices, any meeting summaries or notes including where
the meeting took place and who attended, and any other correspondence (e.g., letters and
electronic communications sent and received, dates and records of all phone calls);

e responses and information provided by Indigenous communities during the consultation
process. This includes information on Aboriginal or treaty rights, traditional lands, claims,
or cultural heritage features and information on potential adverse impacts on such
Aboriginal or treaty rights and measures for avoiding, minimizing or mitigating potential
adverse impacts to those rights; and



e a summary of the rights/concerns, and potential adverse impacts on Aboriginal or treaty
rights or on sites of cultural significance (e.g. burial grounds, archaeological sites), identified
by Indigenous communities; how comments or concerns were considered or addressed,;
and any changes to the Project as a result of consultation, such as:

changing the Project scope or design;

changing the timing of proposed activities;

minimizing or éltering the site footprint or location of the proposed activity;

avoiding impacts to the Aboriginal interest;

environmental monitoring; and

other mitigation strategies.

© O 0O O O ©

As part of its oversight role, the Crown may, at any time during the consultation and
approvals stage of the Project, request records from the Proponent relating to
consultations with Indigenous communities. Any records provided to the Crown will be
subject to the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act, however, may be
exempted from disclosure under section 15.1 (Relations with Aboriginal communities)
of the Act. Additionally, please note that the information provided to the Crown may
also be subject to disclosure where required under any other applicable laws.

The contents of what will make up the consultation record should be shared at the
onset with the Indigenous communities consulted with and their permission should be
obtained. It is considered a best practice to share the record with the Indigenous
community prior to finalizing it to ensure it is a robust and accurate record of the
consultation process.



Senior Advisor (A) | Indigenous Energy Policy Unit | Ontario Ministry of Energy | 416-526-2963 | farrah.ali-
khan@ontario.ca

Ontario 57

From: Hesselink, Tim <THesselink@epcor.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 2:12 PM

To: Ali-Khan, Farrah (ENERGY) <Farrah.Ali-Khan@ontario.ca>

Cc: Gibson, Amy (ENERGY) <Amy.Gibson@ontario.ca>; McCabe, Shannon (ENERGY) <Shannon.McCabe@ontario.ca>;
Stachowski, Thomas <TStachowski@epcor.com>; Johns, Jed <JJohns@epcor.com>

Subject: RE: ENERGY-EPCOR Meeting

CAUTION -- EXTERNAL E-MAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender.
Hi Farrah,

| hope you are well and having a good week.

Thank you for the update below. Are you able to provide any further updates on your deliberations regarding a revised
delegation letter? Or confirm that it has been deemed not necessary?

Thanks,
Tim

PROYIDING MORE

Tim Hesselink, CPA

Senior Manager, Regulatory Affairs
EPCOR Ontario

43 Stewart Road, Collingwood, ON
T: 705.445.1800 ext. 2274

epcor.com

From: Ali-Khan, Farrah (ENERGY) <Farrah.Ali-Khan@ontario.ca>

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 5:37 PM

To: Hesselink, Tim <THesselink@epcor.com>

Cc: Gibson, Amy (ENERGY) <Amy.Gibson@ontario.ca>; McCabe, Shannon (ENERGY) <Shannon.McCabe@ontario.ca>;
Stachowski , Thomas <TStachowski@epcor.com>; Johns, Jed <JJohns@epcor.com>

Subject: RE: ENERGY-EPCOR Meeting

Notice: External Email
Use caution when opening links, attachments, and when prompted to enter User IDs, Passwords or Confidential
2




Information.
Please report any suspicious email with the "Report Phish" button.

Hi Tim,
Hope you had a good week.

| wanted to circle back with you on this issue. We spoke to the consultation advisor for MNO working
on this project; it sounds like the engagement efforts are going well between MNO and EPCOR.

Based on our conversation, we're deliberating on whether we'll be reissuing an updated delegation
letter, or will send you an informal communication to this effect. We’ll be discussing with our legal
counsel and will keep you notified. In the meantime, it sounds like your engagement efforts with MNO
have been meaningful and positive.

Have a great weekend,
Farrah

Farrah Ali-Khan (she/her)
Senior Advisor (A) | Indigenous Energy Policy Unit | Ontario Ministry of Energy | 416-526-2963 | farrah.ali-
khan@ontario.ca

From: Hesselink, Tim <THesselink@epcor.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 1:22 PM

To: Ali-Khan, Farrah (ENERGY) <Farrah.Ali-Khan@ontario.ca>

Cc: Gibson, Amy (ENERGY) <Amy.Gibson@ontario.ca>; McCabe, Shannon (ENERGY) <Shannon.McCabe@ontario.ca>;
Stachowski, Thomas <TStachowski@epcor.com>; Johns, Jed <Jlohns@epcor.com>

Subject: RE: ENERGY-EPCOR Meeting

CAUTION -- EXTERNAL E-MAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender.
Hi Farrah,

That sounds great. Thanks for the update and we look forward to hearing from you.

Regards,
Tim

PROYIDING MORE

Tim Hesselink, CPA

Senior Manager, Regulatory Affairs
EPCOR Ontario
43 Stewart Road, Collingwood, ON



T:705.445.1800 ext. 2274
epcor.com

From: Ali-Khan, Farrah (ENERGY) <Farrah.Ali-Khan@ontario.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 1:07 PM

To: Hesselink, Tim <THesselink@epcor.com>

Cc: Gibson, Amy (ENERGY) <Amy.Gibson@ontario.ca>; McCabe, Shannon (ENERGY) <Shannon.McCabe@ontario.ca>;
Stachowski , Thomas <TStachowski@epcor.com>; Johns, Jed <Jlohns@epcor.com>

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

Thank you for meeting with us last week; it was great to hear about EPCOR’s consultation efforts
underway.

We’'ll be meeting with MNO this Friday and intend to send the updated delegation and notification
letters after meeting with them; we’re aiming for the week of Feb 6.

I'll keep you posted if we have to push that out.

Have a lovely day,
Farrah

Farrah Ali-Khan (she/her)
Senior Advisor (A) | Indigenous Energy Policy Unit | Ontario Ministry of Energy | 416-526-2963 | farrah.ali-
khan@ontario.ca

From: Hesselink, Tim <THesselink@epcor.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 8:02 AM

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
Good morning Farrah,



Following up on our discussion last week, can you provide an idea of when we can expect the revised duty to
consult? We understand that there is some internally coordination and signoff to take place in advance of issuance, but
were hoping to get an approximation for internal planning purposes.

Thanks!
Tim

PROYIDING MORE

Tim Hesselink, CPA

Senior Manager, Regulatory Affairs
EPCOR Ontario

43 Stewart Road, Collingwood, ON
T:705.445.1800 ext. 2274

epcor.com

This email message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only, and contains confidential and
proprietary information. Unauthorized distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, or are obviously not one of the intended recipients, please immediately notify the sender by reply
email and delete this email message, including any attachments. Thank you.

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

Based on our conversation, we're deliberating on whether we’'ll be reissuing an updated delegation
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

A

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

From: Ashe, Rosalind (ENERGY) <Rosalind. Ashe@ontario.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 12:05 PM

To: Hesselink, Tim

Cc: Johns, Jed; Sonnenberg, Kevin; Stachowski , Thomas

Subject: RE: EPCOR - Brockton Natural Gas Expansion - Duty to Consult

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

Thank you, Tim!

Rosalind

From: Hesselink, Tim <THesselink@epcor.com>

Sent: March 30, 2022 12:02 PM

To: Ashe, Rosalind (ENERGY) <Rosalind.Ashe@ontario.ca>

Cc: Johns, Jed <Jlohns@epcor.com>; Sonnenberg, Kevin <KSonnenberg@epcor.com>; Stachowski , Thomas
<TStachowski@epcor.com>

Subject: RE: EPCOR - Brockton Natural Gas Expansion - Duty to Consult

CAUTION -- EXTERNAL E-MAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.
Hi Rosalind,

See attached for the request shape files.
Let us know if you require anything further.

Regards,
Tim

PROVIDING MORE

Tim Hesselink, CPA, CGA

Senior Manager, Regulatory Affairs
EPCOR Ontario

43 Stewart Road, Collingwood, ON
T:705.445.1800 ext. 2274

epcor.com

From: Ashe, Rosalind (ENERGY) <Rosalind.Ashe@ontario.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 11:23 AM

To: Hesselink, Tim <THesselink@epcor.com>

Cc: Johns, Jed <JJohns@epcor.com>

Subject: RE: EPCOR - Brockton Natural Gas Expansion - Duty to Consult
1




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
| haven’t heard from you, so | just wanted to check in to see if you can provide shape files for this
project?

Sincerely,

Rosalind

From: Gibson, Amy (ENERGY) <Amy.Gibson@ontario.ca>

Sent: February 25, 2022 9:59 AM

To: Hesselink, Tim <THesselink@epcor.com>

Cc: Johns, Jed <JJohns@epcor.com>; Ashe, Rosalind (ENERGY) <Rosalind.Ashe@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: EPCOR - Brockton Natural Gas Expansion - Duty to Consult

Hi Tim,

Nice to meet you over email. Confirming receipt of your incoming request. Rosalind from my team is copied here, and
will be leading the DTC assessment work for your project. Typically we request shape files of project
locations/geographic scope to assist in our analysis of potentially impacted communities, but I'll let Rosalind coordinate
with you directly on any additional information needs she requires.

Cheers, Amy

Amy Gibson (she/her) | Manager, Indigenous Energy Policy | Strategic, Network and Agency Policy Division | Ministry of Energy |
416-315-8641 | amy.gibson@ontario.ca

From: Hesselink, Tim <THesselink@epcor.com>

Sent: February 23, 2022 4:07 PM

To: Gibson, Amy (ENERGY) <Amy.Gibson@ontario.ca>

Cc: Johns, Jed <JJohns@epcor.com>

Subject: EPCOR - Brockton Natural Gas Expansion - Duty to Consult

CAUTION -- EXTERNAL E-MAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.
Good afternoon Amy,

Re: Proposed Natural Gas Pipeline Expansion to Serve the Municipality of Brockton, the Municipality of West Grey and
the Township of Chatsworth — Duty to Consult with Indigenous communities

Please find attached correspondence related to the above noted matter.
Let me know if you require any additional information.

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
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 12:33 PM

To: Stachowski , Thomas; Litwinow, Ryan; Hesselink, Tim
Cc: Johns, Jed; Sonnenberg, Kevin

Subject: RE: EPCOR - Brockton NG Project - Updated Maps

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

Thank you, Thomas! It's with management for review, and there is an awareness that it’s a priority
task. I'll let you know if there are any questions.

Rosalind

From: Stachowski , Thomas <TStachowski@epcor.com>

Sent: May 16, 2022 11:31 AM

To: Litwinow, Ryan <RLitwinow@epcor.com>; Ashe, Rosalind (ENERGY) <Rosalind.Ashe@ontario.ca>; Hesselink, Tim
<THesselink@epcor.com>

Cc: Johns, Jed <Jlohns@epcor.com>; Sonnenberg, Kevin <KSonnenberg@epcor.com>

Subject: RE: EPCOR - Brockton NG Project - Updated Maps

CAUTION -- EXTERNAL E-MAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.
Hello Rosalind,

Just following up to see if you had any additional questions for our team. Happy to discuss if there is anything further
that has come up through your review.

Ryan —thanks for the update last week.

Thomas

From: Litwinow, Ryan <RLitwinow@epcor.com>

Sent: Monday, May 9, 2022 8:45 AM

To: Stachowski , Thomas <TStachowski@epcor.com>; Ashe, Rosalind (ENERGY) <Rosalind.Ashe@ontario.ca>; Hesselink,
Tim <THesselink@epcor.com>

Cc: Johns, Jed <JJohns@epcor.com>; Sonnenberg, Kevin <KSonnenberg@epcor.com>

Subject: RE: EPCOR - Brockton NG Project - Updated Maps

Thomas — | did receive an email from Rosalind last week. | anticipate providing a response to close the inquiry today.

Thank you
Ryan

Ryan Litwinow
Senior Manager, Industrial and Major Projects



EPCOR Project & Technical Services
P: 780-412-7893
C: 587-986-0959

From: Stachowski, Thomas <TStachowski@epcor.com>

Sent: Monday, May 9, 2022 8:44 AM

To: Ashe, Rosalind (ENERGY) <Rosalind.Ashe@ontario.ca>; Hesselink, Tim <THesselink@epcor.com>
Cc: Johns, Jed <JJohns@epcor.com>; Sonnenberg, Kevin <KSonnenberg@epcor.com>; Litwinow, Ryan
<RLitwinow@epcor.com>

Subject: RE: EPCOR - Brockton NG Project - Updated Maps

Hello Rosalind
Just following up to see if you have been able to connect with Ryan Litwinow form EPCOR.
Thank you,

Thomas

From: Stachowski , Thomas

Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 1:42 PM

To: 'Ashe, Rosalind (ENERGY)' <Rosalind.Ashe@ontario.ca>; Hesselink, Tim <THesselink@epcor.com>
Cc: Johns, Jed <JJlohns@epcor.com>; Sonnenberg, Kevin <KSonnenberg@epcor.com>; Litwinow, Ryan
<RLitwinow@epcor.com>

Subject: RE: EPCOR - Brockton NG Project - Updated Maps

Rosalind

Please find below Ryan Litwinow’s contact info. He is also CC'd on this email, so that he is aware you will be reaching out
to him with your questions.

Thank you,
Thomas

Ryan Litwinow

Senior Manager, Industrial and Major Projects
EPCOR Project & Technical Services

P: 780-412-7893

C: 587-986-0959

From: Ashe, Rosalind (ENERGY) <Rosalind.Ashe@ontario.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 9:19 AM

To: Stachowski , Thomas <TStachowski@epcor.com>; Hesselink, Tim <THesselink@epcor.com>
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

3PM works for me. Would you like me to send a meeting invitation?
2



Thank you.

Rosalind

From: Stachowski, Thomas <TStachowski@epcor.com>

Sent: May 4, 2022 11:18 AM

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

Would a 30-min period anytime between 3:00pm — 4:30pm ET work for you.
Please let me know, otherwise | will find an alternate time today.

Thomas

From: Ashe, Rosalind (ENERGY) <Rosalind.Ashe@ontario.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 9:13 AM

To: Hesselink, Tim <THesselink@epcor.com>

Cc: Johns, Jed <JJohns@epcor.com>; Sonnenberg, Kevin <KSonnenberg@epcor.com>; Stachowski , Thomas
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

Hello everyone,

Would you have any time for a 30-minute discussion this afternoon? I'd like to go over some of the
questions/comments that | have received about my assessment.

Thank you for your consideration.
Sincerely,

Rosalind

From: Hesselink, Tim <THesselink@epcor.com>

Sent: May 3, 2022 11:58 AM

To: Ashe, Rosalind (ENERGY) <Rosalind.Ashe@ontario.ca>

Cc: Johns, Jed <JJohns@epcor.com>; Sonnenberg, Kevin <KSonnenberg@epcor.com>; Stachowski, Thomas
<TStachowski@epcor.com>

Subject: RE: EPCOR - Brockton NG Project - Updated Maps

CAUTION -- EXTERNAL E-MAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.
3



Hi Rosalind,

Thanks for the info. MTO has already reached out and we have a called scheduled for next week (coordinated by
Jeremiah Johnston).

We'll mention Mushir on the call to be sure that the information is communicated.

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 11:40 AM

To: Stachowski , Thomas <TStachowski@epcor.com>

Cc: Johns, Jed <JJohns@epcor.com>; Sonnenberg, Kevin <KSonnenberg@epcor.com>; Hesselink, Tim
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

Hello! Another update.

The Ministry of Transportation (MTO) has noted that according to the map, a portion of the proposed
pipeline expansion falls on MTO right-of-way on Highway 9 between Riversdale and Greenock. The
proponent should be sure to contact MTO Corridor Management (Mushir Shaikh,
Mushir.Shaikh@ontario.ca) about this section.

Sincerely,

Rosalind

From: Stachowski, Thomas <TStachowski@epcor.com>

Sent: May 2, 2022 9:46 AM

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

Thank you for the update. Can you provide any clarity on the additional assessment, as well, if you require any
information from EPCOR to progress this.

Regards,

Thomas

From: Ashe, Rosalind (ENERGY) <Rosalind.Ashe@ontario.ca>

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 1:04 PM

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

Another update. | have been instructed (by management) to add another step to the assessment (not
just to this assessment, but this is a process change — going forward), so this means that I'll need to
wait until next week. | have notified the parties of the importance of finalizing this one as soon as
possible and | will continue to emphasize that point.

Sincerely,

Rosalind

From: Stachowski , Thomas <TStachowski@epcor.com>

Sent: April 26, 2022 12:41 PM

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

Please see attached EPCOR’s application for the Phase 2 Expansion Program under which this project has been awarded
funding to proceed.



On page 10 of 46 of the PDF, EPCOR states that “All lines will be constructed on public road right of ways on County and
municipal road allowances.” Since it will be constructed on public road right of ways, this land is considered previously
disturbed.

Please let us know if you have any further questions. The attached application is also available on the OEB RDS be
searching Case Number EB-2019-0255.

Kind regards,

Thomas

From: Ashe, Rosalind (ENERGY) <Rosalind.Ashe@ontario.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 10:24 AM

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

One more question: Do you have a description of the land that is required for this project? Is it private
land? Is it farm land, etc.? Is it ‘previously disturbed’ land?

Thank you.

Rosalind

From: Stachowski , Thomas <TStachowski@epcor.com>

Sent: April 26, 2022 12:16 PM

To: Ashe, Rosalind (ENERGY) <Rosalind.Ashe@ontario.ca>

Cc: Johns, Jed <JJlohns@epcor.com>; Sonnenberg, Kevin <KSonnenberg@epcor.com>; Hesselink, Tim
<THesselink@epcor.com>

Subject: RE: EPCOR - Brockton NG Project - Updated Maps

CAUTION -- EXTERNAL E-MAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.
Hello Rosalind,

Understood. Thank you for keeping us updated. We look forward to receiving this information later this week. Your
expedited efforts on this are appreciated.

Thomas

From: Ashe, Rosalind (ENERGY) <Rosalind.Ashe@ontario.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 8:27 AM

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

Hello!

| found some new information, which changes the list of communities slightly, and there could be a
few more changes after ministry counterparts have reviewed, but | don’t anticipate any major
changes.

Rosalind

From: Stachowski, Thomas <TStachowski@epcor.com>

Sent: April 25, 2022 3:37 PM

To: Ashe, Rosalind (ENERGY) <Rosalind.Ashe@ontario.ca>

Cc: Johns, Jed <JJohns@epcor.com>; Sonnenberg, Kevin <KSonnenberg@epcor.com>; Hesselink, Tim
<THesselink@epcor.com>

Subject: EPCOR - Brockton NG Project - Updated Maps

CAUTION -- EXTERNAL E-MAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.
Hello Rosalind,

It was great to speak with you earlier today.

As requested, please find attached jpg., PDF, and word pasted version of the map version you requested. If you have any
issues with these attachments or the map version is not what you expected please let me know so | may amend quickly.

Regards,

Thomas Stachowski

Project Developer

Business Development

2000 — 10423 101 Street NW Edmonton AB T5H OE8
Tel 780.412.3134 | Mob. 780.499.3950 | epcor.com

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

Sent: Monday, May 30, 2022 5:07 PM

To: Stachowski , Thomas

Cc: Johns, Jed; Sonnenberg, Kevin; Chris Benedetti; Litwinow, Ryan; Hesselink, Tim
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

| just sent the Delegation Letter to Tim and Thomas, as well as the notification letters to Saugeen
Ojibway Nation. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Rosalind

From: Stachowski , Thomas <TStachowski@epcor.com>

Sent: May 30, 2022 12:33 PM

To: Ashe, Rosalind (ENERGY) <Rosalind.Ashe@ontario.ca>

Cc: Johns, Jed <JJohns@epcor.com>; Sonnenberg, Kevin <KSonnenberg@epcor.com>; Chris Benedetti
<CBenedetti@sussex-strategy.com>; Litwinow, Ryan <RLitwinow@epcor.com>; Hesselink, Tim
<THesselink@epcor.com>

Subject: RE: EPCOR - Brockton NG Project - Updated Maps

CAUTION -- EXTERNAL E-MAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.
Hello Rosalind

| hope you had a great weekend. EPCOR has now been able to provide you a response to the harvesting rights question
from Southern Bruce. Please let me know if there are any new questions your team has for EPCOR regarding the

Brockton DTC.

Any possible update you can provide on when the letter/response will be finalized. This ongoing delay is now beginning
to impact our constructability of this project initiating in the 2023 season.

Thank you,

Thomas

From: Ashe, Rosalind (ENERGY) <Rosalind.Ashe@ontario.ca>
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 10:33 AM




To: Stachowski , Thomas <TStachowski@epcor.com>; Litwinow, Ryan <RLitwinow@epcor.com>; Hesselink, Tim
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

Thank you, Thomas! It's with management for review, and there is an awareness that it's a priority
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

Please find below Ryan Litwinow’s contact info. He is also CC’'d on this email, so that he is aware you will be reaching out
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

Please see attached EPCOR'’s application for the Phase 2 Expansion Program under which this project has been awarded
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

Cc: Johns, Jed <Jlohns@epcor.com>; Sonnenberg, Kevin <KSonnenberg@epcor.com>; Hesselink, Tim
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

Sent: Monday, May 30, 2022 12:35 PM

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

Hello Thomas,
| appreciate that. The good news is that I'm planning to send the letter later this afternoon!

Rosalind

From: Stachowski, Thomas <TStachowski@epcor.com>

Sent: May 30, 2022 12:33 PM

To: Ashe, Rosalind (ENERGY) <Rosalind.Ashe@ontario.ca>

Cc: Johns, Jed <Jlohns@epcor.com>; Sonnenberg, Kevin <KSonnenberg@epcor.com>; Chris Benedetti
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
Cc: Johns, Jed <Jlohns@epcor.com>; Sonnenberg, Kevin <KSonnenberg@epcor.com>; Litwinow, Ryan
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

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 4:47 PM

To: Hesselink, Tim

Cc: McCabe, Shannon (ENERGY); Gibson, Amy (ENERGY); Stachowski , Thomas; Johns, Jed
Subject: RE: Updated Delegation Letter to EPCOR re: Municipality of Brockton Project

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

Thanks Tim — the invite has been sent.

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

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 3:13 PM

To: Ali-Khan, Farrah (ENERGY) <Farrah.Ali-Khan@ontario.ca>

Cc: McCabe, Shannon (ENERGY) <Shannon.McCabe@ontario.ca>; Gibson, Amy (ENERGY) <Amy.Gibson@ontario.ca>;
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

Yes, | can confirm that works for us.
Have a nice weekend!

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

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 4:09 PM

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

| hope you're having a great day so far.

Also, thanks for getting back to us with your availability.

Friday the 20t at 11am seems to work for us — is that slot still available for you?

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 3:47 PM

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

Thanks for your message. Can we schedule something for next week?
Here are a few options to consider:

Tuesday, Jan 17 @ 1pm EST
Thursday, Jan 19 @ 11am EST
Friday, Jan 20 @ 11am EST

If ones of these options could work, can you please include Thomas and Jed (cc’d) on the invite? | can circle back if we
need some alternative times.

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 9:48 AM

To: Hesselink, Tim <THesselink@epcor.com>

Cc: McCabe, Shannon (ENERGY) <Shannon.McCabe@ontario.ca>; Gibson, Amy (ENERGY) <Amy.Gibson@ontario.ca>
Subject: Updated Delegation Letter to EPCOR re: Municipality of Brockton Project

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
| hope this email finds you well.

I’'m writing with respect to EPCOR’s proposed natural gas pipeline expansion project to serve the
Municipalities of Brockton and West Grey and the Township of Chatsworth.

As you know, the Ministry of Energy (ENERGY) sent a delegation letter to EPCOR on May 30, 2022
which identifies the Indigenous communities that should be consulted on the project: Saugeen First



Nation and Chippewas of Nawash Unceded First Nation (collectively known as the Saugeen Ojibway
Nation).

New information has come to our attention which indicates that the Georgian Bay Historic Métis
Community (Represented by the MNO Region 7), should also be identified for consultation. We
understand that you have already been engaging with the Métis Nation of Ontario on this project.

Prior to sending an updated delegation letter to EPCOR, we wanted to chat with you to get a sense of
your consultations and engagements with the Indigenous communities.

Kindly let us know a day and time that works for you this week and we can set up a Teams call.
We’re looking forward to the discussion.

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

From: De Cordova, Georgina

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2021 5:55 PM

To: McPhee, John; Foxton, Diane

Cc: Stachowski , Thomas; McCrank, Darren

Subject: RE: MPP Lisa Thompson's Media Event - Friday @ 11 a.m.
Hi John,

Thank you for providing that overview. We can confirm that Darren McCrank, Director, Operations, Ontario Region, will
attend tomorrow’s event and can provide remarks on behalf of EPCOR.

What time would you like him to be Young Farms? Is there any other pertinent information you can share with him?

| will be away tomorrow so have copied Darren and Thomas in so that you may connect with them directly. Feel free to
copy me in.

Thanks very much,

(I =B PROVIDING MORE

Georgina De Cordova (she / her)
Senior Advisor, Communications
Public & Government Affairs, EPCOR Water Canada

9469 Rossdale Road NW, Edmonton AB T5K 0A5
Mailing Address: 2000 — 10423 101 Street NW, Edmonton AB T5H OE8

Tel 780.412.3650 | 780.721.4616 | epcor.com

From: McPhee, John <john.mcphee@pc.ola.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2021 2:33 PM

To: De Cordova, Georgina <GDeCordova@epcor.com>; Foxton, Diane <diane.foxton@pc.ola.org>
Cc: Stachowski , Thomas <TStachowski@epcor.com>

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

Please report any suspicious email to the EPCOR Service Desk.

Good afternoon Georgina;

While there is no formal agenda prepared, Lisa would welcome a representative of EPCOR to share a few words. She will
be hosting the event, which, due to reopening Step 1 regulations and protocol, will be limited to 10 people.

Assoc. Minister Bill Walker will also be in attendance as will Brockton Mayor Chris Peabody and farm owners the Youngs.
I’'m sure Lisa will ask each to say a few words during the announcement.

| would appreciate it if you could let me know who will be attending on behalf of EPCOR.

1



Thank you;
John

John McPhee
Communications Specialist for
Lisa Thompson, MPP Huron-Bruce

From: De Cordova, Georgina <GDeCordova@epcor.com>

Sent: June 10, 2021 3:55 PM

To: McPhee, John <john.mcphee@pc.ola.org>; Foxton, Diane <diane.foxton@pc.ola.org>
Cc: Stachowski , Thomas <TStachowski@epcor.com>

Subject: FW: MPP Lisa Thompson's Media Event - Friday @ 11 a.m.

Hello John and Diane,
Thomas passed along your contact details so that | could help coordinate EPCOR’s participation in tomorrow’s event.

Would you be able to provide a few more details, particularly the agenda, the role you would like EPCOR to have during
the event and timing for us to attend in advance?

Many thanks,

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

From: Huron-Bruce MPP Thompson <lisa.thompsonco@pc.ola.org>
Sent: June 9, 2021 2:57 PM

To: Paulette Peirol <ppeirol@brockton.ca>

Subject: Media Advisory: Natural Gas Expansion Announcement




MPP
Thompson to
make
announcement
regarding
natural gas
expansion in
Brockton
MEDIA ADVISORY

For immediate release
June 9, 2021



Lisa Thompson, MPP
Huron-Bruce, Chris
Peabody, Mayor of

Brockton and the Hon

Bill Walker, Associate

Minister of Energy to

make an announcement

regarding phase 2 of the

Natural Gas Expansion
in Ontario.

Date: Friday, June 11,
2021

Time: 11:00 a.m.
A media availability will
follow.

Location: Young Farms
1379 Concession 8,
Cargill, ON

-30 -

Media contact: John
McPhee
john.mcphee@pc.ola.org

MPP Lisa Thompson | 408
Queen Street, PO Box 426,
Blyth, Ontario NOM 1HO
Canada

Unsubscribe
ppeirol@brockton.ca

Update Profile | Constant
Contact Data Notice

Sent by
lisa.thompsonco@pc.ola.org
powered by




Try email marketing for free today!

Individuals who submit letters and other information to Council should be aware that any
personal information contained within their

communications may become part of the public record and may be made available through the
Council Agenda process.

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

From: Wright, Lindsay (ENERGY) <Lindsay.Wright@ontario.ca>
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 9:32 AM

To: Stachowski , Thomas

Subject: RE: Brockton project

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

Hi Thomas,

Sorry about the typo! | did mean the 24t | will send the invite momentarily and please do forward as
appropriate.

Kind regards,
Lindsay

From: Stachowski, Thomas <TStachowski@epcor.com>

Sent: April 19, 2023 5:31 PM

To: Wright, Lindsay (ENERGY) <Lindsay.Wright@ontario.ca>

Cc: Essaji, Tasneem (ENERGY) <Tasneem.Essaji@ontario.ca>; Bourne, Paula (ENERGY) <Paula.Bourne@ontario.ca>;
Erdem, Ahmet (ENERGY) <Ahmet.Erdem@ontario.ca>

Subject: RE: Brockton project

CAUTION -- EXTERNAL E-MAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.
Lindsay

Regardless of the date either Monday or Tuesday during those times Bruce Brandell and Myself will make the meeting
work. Would you like to send myself an invite for the time that works for your team and | can forward to my colleagues.

Thank you,

Thomas

From: Stachowski , Thomas

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 3:14 PM

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

Understood. | will loop my colleagues in. Can you confirm one item, Monday is April 24™, yet your comment on times for
April 25,



Is it Monday or Tuesday that your team have time to connect from 10:30am — 12pm (8:30am — 10am MDT).
Thank you,

Thomas

From: Wright, Lindsay (ENERGY) <Lindsay.Wright@ontario.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 2:54 PM

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

Yes, this would be a follow up conversation from a recent meeting EPCOR had with our Minister’s
Office. Please loop in your colleagues as appropriate.

Thanks
Lindsay

From: Stachowski , Thomas <TStachowski@epcor.com>

Sent: April 19, 2023 4:47 PM

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
Hello Lindsay,

Thank you for reaching out. There was a discussion already held a little over a week ago. Is this request a follow-up to
that conversation? The reason | ask is that two of my colleagues from EPCOR had that meeting, and | was not present,

but if this is a follow-up | can certainly coordinate setting this up.

If it is easier to discuss, please do not hesitate to call me to confirm the best approach going forward.

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 2:43 PM

To: Stachowski , Thomas <TStachowski@epcor.com>

Cc: Essaji, Tasneem (ENERGY) <Tasneem.Essaji@ontario.ca>; Bourne, Paula (ENERGY) <Paula.Bourne@ontario.ca>;
Erdem, Ahmet (ENERGY) <Ahmet.Erdem@ontario.ca>

Subject: Brockton project

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

| hope this message finds you well. | understand EPCOR wanted to discuss the Brockton project,
eligible for funding under the Natural Gas Expansion Program. We received a map of proposed
facilities, but do not have many other details. Would you be available for a call with Ministry staff on
Monday, April 25 between 10:30-127? If that time works for you, please let me know the contact details
of participants and | can send a Teams invite.

Thanks,
Lindsay

Lindsay Wright | Manager (A)
Consumer Assistance and Protection Policy | Ministry of Energy
lindsay.wright@ontario.ca

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

From: Bourne, Paula (She/Her) (ENERGY) <Paula.Bourne@ontario.ca>
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 11:40 AM

To: Stachowski , Thomas

Subject: RE: Meeting with MOE Chief of Staff / Quarterly Report

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

Thanks Thomas.

From: Stachowski, Thomas <TStachowski@epcor.com>

Sent: July 4, 2023 12:29 PM

To: Bourne, Paula (She/Her) (ENERGY) <Paula.Bourne@ontario.ca>

Cc: Wright, Lindsay (ENERGY) <Lindsay.Wright@ontario.ca>; Erdem, Ahmet (ENERGY) <Ahmet.Erdem@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting with MOE Chief of Staff / Quarterly Report

CAUTION -- EXTERNAL E-MAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.
Hello Paula,

Please find attached quarterly report for Brockton NG Expansion Project period April to June 2023.
Kind Regards,

Thomas

From: Stachowski , Thomas

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 1:48 PM

To: Bourne, Paula (ENERGY) <Paula.Bourne@ontario.ca>

Cc: Wright, Lindsay (ENERGY) <Lindsay.Wright@ontario.ca>; Erdem, Ahmet (ENERGY) <Ahmet.Erdem@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting with MOE Chief of Staff / Quarterly Report

Hello Paula
Please find attached quarterly report.
Kind regards,

Thomas

From: Bourne, Paula (ENERGY) <Paula.Bourne@ontario.ca>

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 9:59 AM

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
Hope you are well. Just following up on the status of the updated report to be submitted for EPCOR.

Thanks,
Paula

From: Stachowski, Thomas <TStachowski@epcor.com>

Sent: April 5, 2023 2:27 PM

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

There was a meeting originally scheduled for today, but this has now been rescheduled by a week due to Chief of Staff
not being able to make it until Wednesday April 12",

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 9:40 AM

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

Thank you for the update Thomas.



Regards,
Paula

From: Stachowski , Thomas <TStachowski@epcor.com>
Sent: March 28, 2023 11:05 AM

To: Bourne, Paula (ENERGY) <Paula.Bourne@ontario.ca>
Subject: Meeting with MOE Chief of Staff / Quarterly Report

CAUTION -- EXTERNAL E-MAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.
Hello Paula

EPCOR is scheduling a meeting with Chief of Staff to the MOE, David Donovan. The meeting is likely to take place early
next week. As such our update to the Quarterly Report Q1 2023 will be submitted following this meeting.

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

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
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 3:59 PM

To: Stachowski , Thomas

Cc: Wright, Lindsay (ENERGY); Erdem, Ahmet (ENERGY)
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

Sent: April 13, 2023 3:48 PM

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
not being able to make it until Wednesday April 12,

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
Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2022 12:59 PM

To: Stachowski , Thomas

Subject: RE: Natural Gas Phase 2 Projects - Quarterly Reports

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

Thank you Thomas.

From: Stachowski, Thomas <TStachowski@epcor.com>
Sent: October 6, 2022 12:50 PM

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

Thank you for your patience. Please find attached updated report. Let me know if you have any questions. We are
working to have the LTC application completed shortly with submission to the OEB before the end of the year.

Regards,

PROVIDING MORE

Thomas Stachowski
Business Development
Mob. 780.499.3950 | epcor.com

From: Bourne, Paula (ENERGY) <Paula.Bourne@ontario.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 8:56 AM

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

Thank you for the email Thomas. | look forward to receiving the report.



Regards,
Paula

From: Stachowski , Thomas <TStachowski@epcor.com>

Sent: October 3, 2022 11:04 AM

To: Lipsitz, Avi (ENERGY) <Avi.Lipsitz@ontario.ca>; Bourne, Paula (ENERGY) <Paula.Bourne@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Natural Gas Phase 2 Projects - Quarterly Reports

CAUTION -- EXTERNAL E-MAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.
Hello Avi and Paula

My apologies, | have been on holiday the last few weeks just returning today. | will send you both the updated Quarterly
Report by end of day today. Please let me know if there are any issues concerning this and once again apologize for not
having this to you by the end of September.

Thomas

From: Stachowski, Thomas

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2022 7:29 AM

To: 'Lipsitz, Avi (ENERGY)' <Avi.Lipsitz@ontario.ca>; 'Bourne, Paula (ENERGY)' <Paula.Bourne@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Natural Gas Phase 2 Projects - Quarterly Reports

Hello Avi & Paula

Please find attached Q2 2022 quarterly report for the Phase 2 Natural Gas Expansion Project - Brockton. Please advise if
there are any questions regarding the detail provided in this Q2 2022 Quarterly Report.

Have a wonderful Canada Day weekend.

Regards

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
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 4:13 PM

To: Stachowski , Thomas

Subject: RE: Natural Gas Phase 2 Projects - Quarterly Reports (Q4)

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

Sent: January 5, 2023 3:15 PM

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

Please find attached Q4 2022 Quarterly Report for Brockton Project. EPCOR is awaiting information from MNO and SON
to finalize Environmental Report. Report provided a few additional details.

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any additional questions.

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

Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 9:33 AM

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

No worries Thomas, with people returning to work from the holidays and January 1 falling on a weekend, we
understand it would have taken a bit more time to receive the report. Looking to receiving some time today.

Regards,
Paula

From: Stachowski, Thomas <TStachowski@epcor.com>

Sent: January 5, 2023 11:10 AM

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

Happy New Year to you as well. Yes, you will be receiving this from me today. Understood this was due on January 1%,
and thank you for your patience.

Thomas

From: Bourne, Paula (ENERGY) <Paula.Bourne@ontario.ca>

Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 8:44 AM

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

Good Morning Thomas,

Happy New Year and hope you had a wonderful holiday. Just a brief email to confirm if we'll be receiving the Q4
quarterly report from EPCOR.

Regards,
Paula

Paula Bourne

A/Senior Policy Advisor

Consumer Assistance and Protection Policy
Distribution and Consumer Assistance Policy Branch
Ministry of Energy

437-522-7558

paula.bourne@ontario.ca

Confidentiality: If you have received this email in error, please advise us through the Ministry of Energy
website at www.energy.gov.on.ca/en/contact-us/ and destroy all copies of this message. Thank you.




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
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2022 2:01 PM

To: Stachowski , Thomas

Cc: Lipsitz, Avi (ENERGY)

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

Thanks Thomas, same to you!!

From: Lipsitz, Avi (ENERGY) <Avi.Lipsitz@ontario.ca>

Sent: June 30, 2022 9:30 AM

To: Stachowski , Thomas <TStachowski@epcor.com>; Bourne, Paula (ENERGY) <Paula.Bourne@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Natural Gas Phase 2 Projects - Quarterly Reports

Thank you Thomas, you as well!

Avi

From: Stachowski , Thomas <TStachowski@epcor.com>
Sent: June 30, 2022 09:29

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
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